
From:                                 Fire Safety
Sent:                                  27 Sep 2018 15:50:50 +1000
To:                                      Corporate Email
Subject:                             Letter Out - Inspection Report - Cotton Beach - 685-707 Casuarina Way 
Casuarina - Tweed Shire Council
Attachments:                   Letter Out - Inspection Report - Cotton Beach - 685-707 Casuarina Way 
Casuarina - Tweed Shire Council.pdf

Attn: Manager Compliance / Fire Safety
In accordance with Schedule 5, Part 6, Section 12 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 
1979, please find attached a copy of the Notice/ Order issued on the above-named premises.
If you have any further queries regarding this matter, please contact the Fire Safety Branch on 9742 
7434 quoting your reference number.
Regards

______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________

FRNSW CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional 
privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not 
the intended recipient of this message you must not read, forward, print, copy, disclose, use or 
store in any way the information in this e-mail or any attachment it may contain. Please notify 
the sender immediately and delete or destroy all copies of this e-mail and any attachment it may 
contain.

Views expressed in the message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the 
views of Fire & Rescue NSW. Use of electronic mail is subject to FRNSW policy and 
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guidelines. FRNSW reserves the right to filter, inspect, copy, store and disclose the contents of 
electronic mail messages, as authorised by law.
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